Hon Grant Robertson &ﬁg}

MP for Wellington Central

Deputy Prime Minister \W L
Minister of Finance 5
Minister for Infrastructure

Minister for Sport and Recreation

Minister for Racing

Q"

16 JuL 2021

Matthew Hooton
fyi-request-15874-41cb64f1@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Matthew
Thank you for your Official Information Act request received on 23 June 2021. You requested:

In your 2019 “wellbeing” budget, you announced $1.9 billion in extra spending on
mental health.

Under the OIA, | request all written reports you have received since then from
Treasury on the allocation, expenditure, efficacy and outcomes, and efficiency of this
spending.
| have decided under section 15A of the Official Information Act to extend the time limit for
deciding on your request by an additional 20 working days. The new due date for responding
to your request is 18 August 2021.

The extension is required because of the consultations needed to make a decision on your
request.

This extension will also apply to the time limit for transferring your request, should this become
relevant.

Notwithstanding this extension, | undertake to make a decision on your request as soon as
reasonably practicable.

You have the right to ask the Ombudsman to investigate and review this decision.

Yours sincerely

Hor Grant Robertson
Minister of Finance

Private Bag 18041, Parliament Buildings, Wellington 8160, New Zealand
+64 48178703 | grobertson@ministers.govinz | beehive.govt.nz
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